Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#17-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
YrRef: SLU9104 Y PASTP/0988/2019/NH

23 NOV 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKK 6404 R, Audi A4 8 TFSI MU,
With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKK 6404 R. claimant,
Mr. Ho Sze Onn, please find the related document as per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014464 — S§ 14,980.00
A copy of Authorization to Act duly signed by cliem

I

A copy of the Release Voucher attached
A copy of Breakdown of Payment attached
Loss of Use — S5 1,840.00 (S$ 80.00 x 20 working days + 3 Sundays)

Wy o

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 18 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Depl
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Asher Sna {LKKAutn!

From:; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 1:55 PM

Te: MIAIN AIMBEGMAILCOM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU 9104Y AND SKK 6404R ON 17/08/2019

Our Rel: CCYAIG19014495/Aea3

05 SEPT 2019

MAYANK JAIN

Dear Sir/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU 9104Y AND SKK 6404R ON 17/08/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @lkkauto.com

c.e.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motar Claims Dept)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

I._HO SZE ONN (the third pany claimant) of 21 SERANGOON AVE 3,
#03-08, SINGAPORE 556124 (address), owner of _SKKB404R (yvehicle no.)
hereby wuthorize _ PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) to sct for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle

no. _SKKB404R that was damaged pursuant 1o the sccident which occurred on 17/08/2018

JUNC SERANGOON AVE 3 & SPRINGBLOOM CONDO EXIT ) )
(date) along {location) nvolving vehicle nofs

SLUS104Y (“the accidem™).

| further suthorize the workshop 10 settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fin
and the workshop is further authorized 1o receive payment further to senlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/fownes/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.
Dated this 2 (day) of ol {month) 209 _ {year)
ElE Jg
} \E )5l
el
Signed by “the third party ¢lummant™ Signed by “1he workshop”™

(with chop il applicable) {with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

“Wen, _PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l

have reached an agreemem with the uppoimed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insuranee Pre Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD inume of surveyor) with respect (o the smount claimed for
§8 /4,960 (Repair Cost), §8 /840 "Foxs of remmi/usc), §83 90 (Disbursement), for vehicle no.
SKKB404R that was damaged pursuant 16 the sccident which occurred on 17082019 (dute) along
JUNC SERANGOON AVE 3 & SPRINGBLOOM CONDO EXIT {|ocatinn) involving vehicle nots SLUS108Y  This s

pursuant ko the inspection conducted on 22/82018 _ (date) wi “the workshop”

We/l confirm that well are/am wuthorized by the owner HO SZE ONN

{“the third pany ¢luimant”™) of vehicle no SKKB404R make the clnim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l huve full suthority 1o setile the matier on hivher behall in & manner that well deem it Wedl

enclose herein the leiter of authority given by “the third party ¢laimant”.

We/l Tunher confirm that wefl will indemnily AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages, Joss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™ afier the
above said agreement Jodges o Turther claim against the fommer Tor any loss and expenses sulfered
pertaining 1o costs of repairs and/or rentl and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to E40

{vehicle nov) as o result of the secident.

We/l confirm that the agreemem reached above is in Tull and final sendement of any claim of “the third
party claimant”™ pursuant 10 the acoident and thut funther this setlement s reached on a without prejudice

and without admission of lighility basis

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

Jurisdiction over any dispule arising oul of the same.

Dmed thus ﬁ (day) of Jﬂﬂ (month) 2030 (vear)

-

[ LKK

wop

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd aun

Audi Contre Singapore Algxandra Service Centre Ubil Service Centra Customar Sarvice
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INE TAX INVOICE

Page 1 14:47 Company Reg.No.19950227T1IW

GS5T Reg.No.199902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD Invoice: ESD14d64 Account  ADODE v aj
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT AIZ ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
AIG BUILDING Date- : 13/11/2019 MOTCR CLAIM DEFT
78 SHENTON WAY AlG BUILDING
HO7-16 Order: LW EANAR TH SHENTON WAY
STNGABRGRE 079120 079120 07-16

Term : 0 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: SKKE4DAR (v 21358) Regn Date: 12/08/2011 Mileage: 7HESE WIP No  &4513
Model - as 157 31 MU sxzoIn Chassis: WAUZZZORIOA2S4130 Engine Cif 0578949 DEPT o
You have been assisted by:- us-Tony Foona [33)

Details Qty Unit Price | Amount

s SUBLET To carry out contractual LUMP SUM repair 14 000,00 100 14 000 00

basis as agresd

Parts .00
Labour 0,00
Sublet 14 000 00
Menus o0
Lubricant 0 00

Sub- Toml 14,000.00

-y,

AN 7% GST 980,00
‘r £ F R
B

Grand Total | 1423000

l"‘-:vi-:: / -I/I.'
"5 o s ‘ “
™

Recelvad by For & on behalf of

Pramium Aulomobiles Ple Lid



Q2112018 Invaice

. A GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
d 11 3 GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

E 1 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
LN INSURANCE Frone +65 6224 0010 Fax. +65 6224 0030
N ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE G5 Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-19-133319

Date of Request: 19/08/2019 Your Ref Mo: COnling Purchase

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapare 408699

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 18/08/2018

Enquiry By Tony Foong Chin Fong

TP Vehicla No. SLUS104Y

Accidenl Date 17/08/2019

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SLUB104Y AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. 1811 272017-17T11 272018 65-6419-3000
Thank You,

Tha images provided to you ere taken fram the original reports forwarded fo the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their acouracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any less or damage arising out of
or in connecton with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hittps ifsingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.ofm Husebox=MTRsas&luseaction=dsp_geninvip&relid=22484438CFID=5047T0TITACFTOKEN=848... 12



a21/2018
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. INSURANCE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raflles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Priorne: +B5 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
QOperating Hours: Monday fo Friday Sam 1o Spm
GST Registration No; M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No GR-19-133310
Date of Reguest: 19/08/2019 Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapare 408699
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 18/08/2019
Enguiry By Tony Foong Chin Fong
TP Vehicle No SLUS104Y
Accident Date 17/08/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (53)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.
This Is a computer generated document and requires no signature.
For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ]| Cheque
hitps.singapore. menmen com/claims/index. cimMuseboxr=MTRsasAfuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=22484434CFID=5084 TOTATACFTOKEN=848,.. 212



